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Constance Hargrove 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Gabriella Cazares-Kelly > 
Tuesday, November 15, 2022 11 :52 AM 

Jeremy Georqe 
Constance Hargrove; Hi lary Hiser; Daniel Jurkowitz; David Sainz; Vanessa Y. Figueroa 
Re: Provisional Ballots 

I CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect th is message, proceed w ith caut ion. 
Verify the sender's ident ity before performing any action, such as cl icking on a link or opening an attachment. 

Jeremy, 

Understood. Thank you. After the e lection we sho uld discuss how we can help support the Special Situations 

Table to reduce this site worker error. 

-Gabriella 

From: Jeremy George 

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 11:45 AM 
To: Gabriella Cazares-Kelly > 
Cc: Constance Hargrove ; Hilary Hiser <  Daniel 

Jurkowitz >; ainz <  Vanessa Y. Figueroa 
> 

Subject: RE : Provisional Ballots 

Hi Gabriella, 

We do not have the authority to make a determination about what ballot to accept. We w ill process any provisionals 
received and accepted based on that ballot, but we will not duplicate onto a different ballot or make a determination 
about what ballot a voter should have voted. 

Thank you, 

Jeremy 

From: Gabriella Cazares-Kelly  

Sent: Saturday, November 12, 2022 1:17 PM 
To: Constance Hargrove  Jeremy George  
Cc: Daniel Jurkowitz ; Hilary Hiser >; David Sainz 

 
Subject: Re: Provisional Ballots 

I CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect th is message, proceed w ith caut ion. 
Verify the sender's ident ity before performing any action, such as cl icking on a link or opening an attachment . 
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I'm checking with the Secreta ry of State on our options. Monday we'll work on finding out how many we're 
dealing with. 

Thanks, 

-GCK 

From: Constance Hargrove <  

Sent: Saturday, November 12, 2022 12:54 PM 
To: Gabriella Cazares-Kelly <  Jeremy George <  
Cc: Daniel Jurkowitz <  Hi lary Hiser <  David 8. Sainz 
<  
Subject: Re: Provisional Ballots 

Gabriella, it is not my decision how you proceed. I do not know what the statute states about duplicating 
provisionals. 

Constance 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Gabriella Cazares-Kelly <  

Sent: Saturday, November 12, 2022 12:50:53 PM 
To: Constance Hargrove <  Jeremy George <  
Cc: Daniel Jurkowitz <  Hi lary Hiser <  David Sainz 
<  
Subject: Provisional Ballots 

I CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect t his message, proceed w it h caut ion. 
Veri fy t he sender's ident ity before performing any act ion, such as cl icking on a link or opening an at tachment. 

Constance, 

As we've begun processing the Provisional Ballots we're seeing operator errors that we need to make a 
decision on how to handle. We're seeing that Poll Workers issued ballots for a voter's previous address, 
instead of their new address, which puts them in the wrong precinct. This is not the voter's error, but it wou ld 

make their vote ineligible. 

This was an issue in the Primary Election as well and we decided to submit them as "Duplication Required" and 

the races they were eligible to vote in were accepted. 

Are we okay to move forward w ith this process on our end, or are we wholly discarding ballots based on Poll 

Worker Error? 

Please let me know how you 'd like us to proceed . We sent our ballot processers home for the weekend and 
this changes the programing, so we needed time to make adjustments. We don 't yet know how many 

Provisional Ba llots fall under this issue, we'll have a better sense of that once we go through more. We have 
seen a few sites where they did everything correctly and we've been able to accept those. 
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We will be providing our Provisional Ballot Team with instructions at 8am on Monday. Please let us know so 
that we can give our team the correct training.  
  
Thank you, 
  
-Gabriella  
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